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Dear Inquiry, 
 
I have forwarded a media video in the format requested by you to the enquiry through Dennis Pettit as a 
transferred large file , see attachment request submission 5 J.L.Tracey. I also have had the file in the 

requested format sent through dedicated U‐Tube.  http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=kRj-
68lbxug&feature=youtu.be .  
 

There will be another two videos in the next few days. Is the U-tube satisfactory to 
the inquiry or would the large file transfer be preferable. 
 

Kind regards, 
 

John Tracey 
Consultant Information Project 
Greyhound Action Group. 
 
 
 


